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Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: FW: Henik Lake Project 2BE-HEN0508
2 messages

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Mar 21, 2014 at 11:31 AM
To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Christine Wilson <Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>
Date: Mon, Mar 10, 2014 at 11:37 AM
Subject: Re: FW: Henik Lake Project 2BE-HEN0508
To: Scott Stringer <Scott.Stringer@newmont.com>, david.dehlin@newmont.com
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>

 

Scott,

 

I have included an email from Robin at the NWB regarding the outstanding requirements (below in red) also included are some previous correspondence

with Dave and myself.

 

Attached is a copy of your Licence. Report from July, annual reporting form, cacellation application and a guide to assist you in this process.

 

Call me at anytime 867-975-4296 to discuss this matter further.

 

 

From:  "Robin Ikkutisluk" <robin.ikkutisluk@nunavutwaterboard.org>

Sent:  9/11/2013 6:21:03 PM

To:  David.Dehlin@newmont.com

CC:  Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

BCC:  

Subject: RE: 2BE-HEN0508- Henik Lake Project

 

Hello David,

 

Apologies for my late response. According to Part B, Item 1 and 2 of water licence the licensee is required to submit the following documents prior to

processing the closure application.

 

-          2005, 2006, 2007, and 2008 annual reports; and

 

-          Water Use Fee payment for 2006, 2007, and 2008.
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-          Water Use Fee payment for 2006, 2007, and 2008.

 

The total amount owing for outstanding fees is $90.00

 

 

 

If you do have questions please contact the undersigned or email manager of licensing at licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org .

 

 

 

Regards,

 

signature-robin

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From: Christine Wilson [mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2013 9:21 AM

To: David Dehlin

Cc: robin.ikkutisluk@nunavutwaterboard.org

Subject: RE: 2BE-HEN0508- Henik Lake Project

 

 

 

David,

I forgot to mention once the annual reporting and the water use fees are paid please submit a application for closure.

All this information can be requested from Robin (cc'd)

Christine

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Christine Wilson

Water Resource Officer- Kivalliq Region

Field Operations Unit

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada

Nunavut Regional Office

P.O. Box 100

Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0

Ph:867-975-4296

Fx: 867-979-6445

>>> David Dehlin <David.Dehlin@newmont.com> 7/10/2013 12:20 PM >>>

 

Hi Christine – I’m happy to be your contact here at Newmont.

 

Could you please tell me what all is involved with the “inspection and closure process”-? Thanks…dave

 

David Dehlin - Director, International Land - Newmont Mining Corporation  T+303.837.5820  M+303.638.7647  David.Dehlin@Newmont.com

 

 

 

From: Christine Wilson [mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 

Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2013 2:43 PM

To: David Dehlin

Subject: 2BE-HEN0508- Henik Lake Project

 

 

 

Good Evening

 

 I am currently working on a file which is in Newmont's name and would like the information of someone that maybe able to correspond with me as we

move through the inspection and closure process.

 

 **see attached Licence**

 

 Thank you for any help you may provide,
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Christine Wilson

 

Resource Management Officer, Field Operations Unit

 

Aboriginal Affairs

 

Nunavut Regional Office

 

P.O. Box 100

 

Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0

 

Ph:867-975-4296

 

Fx: 867-979-6445

 

.

===============================================

The content of this message may contain the private views and opinions of the sender and does not constitute a formal view and/or opinion of the

company unless specifically stated.

 

The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or proprietary information, and is intended only for the person/entity to whom

it was originally addressed. Any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

 

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and delete this message and any attachments from your

system.

 

Please refer to http://www.newmont.com/en/disclaimer for other language versions of this disclaimer. ==============================

==================

 

<<File: TEXT.htm>>

<<File: image002.png>>

<<File: Mime.822>>

>>> Scott Stringer <Scott.Stringer@Newmont.com> 2/4/2014 5:44 PM >>>

Hi Christine,

 

I’m contacting you in regards to my previous email regarding the Henik Lake site. I have received a copy of the inspection carried out on July 13th, 2013 at

the site.

I’ve noted on your report there outstanding items on the License that need be cleared up and I would like to address these items as quickly as possible in

order for this file to be closed out and as the License has expired effective November 30, 2008, I want to make sure all the necessary

documents/requirements have been completed in order that we can obtain final closure approval and make application to have the Water License

cancelled.    

Please feel free to contact me directly.

 

Thank You

 

Scott

 

From: Scott Stringer 

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 4:13 PM

To: Christine Wilson <Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca> (Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca)

Subject: Henik Lake Project 2BE-HEN0508

 

Hi Christine,

 

I’m contacting you in follow up to your July 19, 2013 email to David Dehlin regarding the Henik Lake Project.
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Scott Stringer

General Manager

T 867-766-5311

M 867-444-9249

F 867-873-6357

Miramar Northern Mining Ltd.

75 Con Road, PO Box 2000

Yellowknife, NT X1A 2M1

scott.stringer@newmont.com

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

I’m contacting you in follow up to your July 19, 2013 email to David Dehlin regarding the Henik Lake Project.

 

I will be the contact on this file and I look forward to working with you on this file as we obtain all the necessary documentation for annual reports and

outstanding water use fees. As I’ve just now become involved with the file I’ll need to work closely with David Dehlin and yourself to get up to speed on the

site and the file.

 

I understand from your previous email that you had planned an inspection of the site this summer, I kindly ask if you could send me a copy of the

inspection report.

 

Please feel free to contact me directly at any time.

 

Thanks   

 

 

 

 

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
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Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> Fri, Mar 21, 2014 at 11:59 AM
To: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Scott Stringer <Scott.Stringer@newmont.com>
Date: Thu, Mar 13, 2014 at 10:04 AM
Subject: RE: FW: Henik Lake Project 2BE-HEN0508
To: Christine Wilson <Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>, David Dehlin <David.Dehlin@newmont.com>
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>

Hi Christine,

 

I appreciate the updated information wanted to advise you that I will be working with the NWB in closing out this license. Will there be a site inspection
conducted this year or will you be issuing a letter regarding closure of the above noted permit that I can use with the application for cancellation?

 

Thank You
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Scott

 

From: Christine Wilson [mailto:Christine.Wilson@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Monday, March 10, 2014 11:38 AM

To: Scott Stringer; David Dehlin
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: Re: FW: Henik Lake Project 2BE-HEN0508

 

 

Scott,

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]
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